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Willisms Petroleum Company, Inc.
1859 Fidelity Union Building
Dallas, Texas
Dear Sir:
We have scheduled your Jicerilla No. 1, located in the NE of Section 11,
T-23-N, R-4-W, twice for the Anmial Deliverability test this year. Each
time this well has been shut-in by the State and not released for test.
We are holding up re-scheduling this well for test until after you have
obtained a release from the Btate of New Mexico 0il Conservation Commlssion.
Please let us know when you wish this well to be scheduled.

Sincerely,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS CQMPANY
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